
  
  

 
 

 
    

   
      

   

   
     

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

     
   
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Senate Document 19-12 
27 January 2020 

TO: The University Senate 
FROM: Equity and Diversity Committee 
SUBJECT: Gender markers on Purdue University forms 
DISPOSITION: University Senate for Discussion and Adoption 

REFERENCE: 
RATIONALE: Non-binary gender markers, such as “X,” are allowable on legal 

identification forms. 

Purdue University currently uses binary identification markers, “M” and 
“F.” 

PROPOSAL: Purdue University shall include at a minimum a non-binary gender 
marker as an option on all physical and electronic University forms that 
request gender identification be made. 

Committee Votes 
For: Against: 

Bharat Bhargava 
De Bush 
Alex Griffin-Little 
Lowell Kane 
Neil Knobloch 
Klod Kokini 
Ellen Kossek 
Matthew Lynall 
Song No 
Erik Otárola-Castillo 
Rodolfo Pinal 
Linda Prokopy 
Audrey Ruple 
Ala Samarapungavan 
Grant Sanchez 
Val Schull 
Henry Semler 
Nicole Widmar 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Kip Williams 

Abstain: 
Alysa Rollock 


